From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT

To: "PODOLAK, RICK T"; "Yoder, Shane J"

Cc: "Oldeen, Jamey R"

Subject: REVISED Project Plan; RE: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to
USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI

Date: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:20:24 AM

Attachments: REVISED 7110-05-75 Project Plan, 20170519.pdf

Please see attached revised project plan sheets for 7110-05-72. The designer revised the bike
path location to miss as many of the pedestals as possible. Some will still require relocation.

-Heath

From: Bielefeldt, Heath - DOT

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017

Subject: 7110-05-72 WisDOT TRANS 220 - DT1078 Project Plan Submittal, STH 37, IH 94 to
USH 12, Eau Claire Co, WI

WisDOT 7110-05-02,72
Mondovi - Eau Claire

IH 94 To USH 12

STH 37, Eau Claire County

Attached is the TRANS 220 DT1078 Project Plan submittal for your facilities related to the
subject project. These include the DT1078 Form and Cover Letter, a link to the Project Plan,
and a list of potential conflicts.

Please complete and return your acknowledgement within 7 days and your work plan as
indicated.

Link to download project plan AND the preliminary plat:

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance in our project development efforts.

-Heath

Heath Bielefeldt | Utility Coordinator


mailto:Heath.Bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov
mailto:rp4514@att.com
mailto:Shane.Yoder@charter.com
mailto:Jamey.oldeen@charter.com
ftp://ftp.dot.wi.gov/dtsd/nw-region/EauClaireUtilityCoordination/7110-05-72-STH37/
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Northwest Region, Eau Claire Office | Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation

718 W. Clairemont Avenue, Suite 200 | Eau Claire, WI 54701-5108

715-836-2729 (Office) | heath.bielefeldt@dot.wi.gov
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